7/5/2016

Re: Slipcoat IRC™ - Testimonial - mdavies@globalbarriercoatings.com - Global Barrier Coatings Inc Mail

From: Adam Keil <akeil@arrow.ca>

Date: July 5, 2016 at 12:28:44 PM PDT

To: Gordon Davies <gdavies@globalbarriercoatings.com>
Subject: Re: Slipcoat IRC™ - Testimonial

Hi Gordon,

Here is an excerpt of what wrote to Ryan from Nefco...

Arrow Transportation has been using slipcoat mra for the past few years to add a slick coating to the walls and
floors of our biosolids hauling trailers. This has greatly reduced the amount of product that sticks to the boxes of
our trailers, and thus, reduced the amount of shovelling required by our drivers to deliver their load of biosolids.

Cold temperatures are a problem as our trucks travel over mountain passes and into delivery sites where
temperatures can range from -5C to -30C in the winter. Often, by the time our trucks arrive the biosolids have
frozen solid in the trailers. By applying mra prior to loading we are able to unload the frozen product with minimal
hassle.

Hope this helps.

Cheers,
Adam Keil
ANNDW TIEANGEGATATION UYDTERAT ING. Operat'ons SUpel’VISOF
Chilliwack

direct: 604-792-6782
cell: 604-997-4450

At Arrow, Safety Is Everyone's Responsibility

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=wm#inbox/155bc783fa312e9b
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